Good afternoon John,

I am following up on the email sent below regarding the conference call on the Tanzania project,
at your earliest convenience, can you please provide me with a status update on the review and
possible approval of this ICR.

Thank you for your help.

Catina Conner

Assistant Reports Clearance Officer

OMB, Confidentiality and Privacy Act Management
Office of Scientific Regulatory Services

Office of the Chief of Science Officer

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention

1600 Clifton Rd. N.E. MS: D-74

Atlanta, GA. 30333

Tel: (404) 639-4775

Fax: (404) 639- 3060

From: Conner, Catina (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 4:17 PM

To: 'Kraemer, John'
Cc:  OMB Clearance (CDC)
Subject: FW: OMB NO.0920-06AT (Sustainability assessment of community-based interventions in

Northwestern Tanzania
John,

Please see the information below from the program regarding today's call. Please let me know if
any additional information is necessary.

Thank you

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



From: Ahluwalia, Indu (CDC/CCHP/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 2:43 PM

To: Conner, Catina (CDC/OD/OCSO); Sims, Thelma (CDC/CCHP/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Garner, Suzianne E. (CDC/CCHP/NCCDPHP); Ahluwalia, Indu (CDC/CCHP/NCCDPHP)

Subject: OMB NO.0920-06AT (Sustainability assessment of community-based interventions in Northwestern
Tanzania

Goodafternoon Catina and Thelma:

Thank you for arranging the telephone conference with John from OMB. Here is the text in
response to John's question regarding the methods of recruitment and assurance of high
response rate. Thank you for moving this forward.

The project proposes to collaborate with our partner CARE Tanzania, who employs field
officers in the target area. These field officers currently work with the target villages on existing
projects and they will be involved in the recruitment efforts for the sustainability assessment.
These field officers will speak with the village leadership during one of their visits to the village or
by phone in which they will explain the purpose of data collection and the approximate time when
it will take place, and the persons who might be contacted. The village leadership will put this on
the agenda for the village assembly meeting, a usual procedure followed by the village
governments. Once the time and dates are fixed for data collection activities, the village
leadership will be contacted again with that information prior to field visits. Who will share this
information with the individuals who will be targeted for specific data collection effort (e.g, Village
Health Workers, Key Informants). This procedure will assure that the project follows the
established customs for entry into the village. The data collection will take place at the village and
it is anticipated that majority of the people will be available during the set visits but provisions will
be made to reach those who are not available, thereby minimizing the nonresponse. These
procedures have worked in the previous research conducted in these communities with little
nonresponse.



